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Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 41848 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: - 
 
Energy Management System and Energy Spend  
 
Your request is set out below: 
 
Please find my request below, which relates to the organisation’s contract relating to their energy management 
system. Not all organisations have an energy management system and if the organisation does not have one, 
please ignore the contractual part of my request (1-6) and concentrate on questions 7-12. 
  
The supplier who provides the software to the organisation? 
The cost associated with the software. Please provide me with the annual spend. 
What is the brand of the software? 
What is the duration of the contract? 
When does this contract expires? 
When does the organisation plan to review this contract? 
Can you please provide me with the contract description of the services provided under the agreement with 
the supplier? This also includes potential extensions and support and maintenance services. 
 
The Trust do not have an energy management system. 
  
What is the organisation’s annual energy spend for the following: 
Electricity 
£1,164,532.29 
Gas 
£650,201.45 
Water 
£116,170.43 
 
 
 

Sent via email  
  

Information Governance & Records Management Department 
St Michaels House 

St Michaels Road 
Sittingbourne 

Kent 
ME10 3DW 

 
Tel: 01795 514525 

 
Email:  kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net 

Website:  www.kmpt.nhs.uk 
 

https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/trust-board/non-executive-directors/


 
 

What is the total number of meter points for Electricity for: 
Non Half Hourly (NHH) meter points 
18 
Half Hourly (HH) meter points 
13 
 
What is the total number of Gas meter points? 
36 
 
What is the total number of Water meter points? 
26 
 
What is the total number of meter points for specialist gases and liquids? 
0 
 
Can you please provide me with the contact details of the key person responsible for this contract or around 
energy management. 
Kmpt.utilities.environment@nhs.net  
  
14.    Can you please send me the organisations’ energy management strategy/plan that covers 2018? 
The Trust did not have an energy management strategy/plan that covers 2018. 
 
I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 

mailto:Kmpt.utilities.environment@nhs.net



